TCEQ, Chief Engineer's Office Tax Relief for Pollution Control Property Advisory Committee April 12, 2010 10:00A.M. – 3:00P.M. TCEQ, Austin Campus, Building E, Room 201S

Minutes

A. Call to order and introduction of committee meeting for the record

Mr. Bob Adair called the meeting to order at 10:02 a. m. with eleven members present. Mr. Robert Castor and the Honorable Eddie Arnold were absent.

B. Public comments policy discussion

Mr. Adair re-stated the public comment policy. No action was taken.

C. General comments from committee members and staff

No action was taken.

II. Approval or Revisions of March 26 Committee Minutes

Minutes from the March 26, 2010, meeting were presented to the committee and discussed. Mr. Don Lee suggested that the actual language from presentations be included within the minutes. Staff explained that once the minutes are posted on the Web, all attachments are provided as links. Minutes were approved.

III. Possible Revisions to Committee Bylaws

Mr. Adair presented proposed changes to the bylaws. After discussion the changes were adopted.

A. Cost Analysis Procedure (CAP) equation (TCEQ Staff)

T.

Mr. Adair opened discussion of this issue. Mr. Robert Castor's <u>document</u> that was provided by email was discussed. It was pointed out that the issues raised in the document were related to the way the formula, <u>Methods for Calculation</u>, was presented. Once the variable used in the formula was corrected the issues were cleared up.

Discussion was held on each of the equations variables. Concern was expressed that prime rate was not an appropriate interest rate. Actual interest rates vary by company and by industry. There was general agreement that this statement could apply to all of the variables. The committee requested that staff prepare an example of a Tier III calculation and present to the committee after lunch.

Dr. Emmanuel Wada, TCEQ staff, presented the calculation sheet from an actual Tier III application as an <u>example</u> of a typical application. The example and each variable were discussed. Several members stated either the CAP was broken or that it would be appropriate to have more than one method available for calculating partial use determinations. Mr. C. Wayne Frazell is to provide members with the data needed to use the three partial determination formulas. No action was taken.

B. Definition of Capital Cost Old (CCO) §17.2 and §17.17(a)

This item was taken up as part of the CAP discussion. Staff explained that current methods for determining the value of CCO are not always appropriate. The proposed rule change provided on the <u>issues table</u> would correct this issue. No action was taken.

C. Replace "byproduct" with "marketable product" in §17.2 and §17.17(a) (TCEQ staff)

Mr. Roland Bieber explained that some variables, such as byproduct, do not remain constant. When the value of the byproduct increases the use determination percentage decreases. Current practice is that once issued a use determination is final unless there is a change of use or a change of ownership. Mr. Bernardo Garcia, Harris County Appraisal District, agreed that this is an issue which needs to be addressed. Discussion was held on when a waste material becomes a marketable product. No action was taken.

D. Part B and Flowchart (§17.14(a) and Figure 30: TAC §17.15(a))

Mr. Mike Nasi opened the discussion about the Part B list by stating that the table presented in the last meeting was similar to the information provided on page 9 of the program guidelines document. Mr. Nasi requested that members look at the definitions provided and determine if changes were required. In addition, he suggested that three of the items be listed at 100% rather than variable determinations. Figure §17.15(a) was not discussed. No action was taken.

E. Other Rules

The new oil and gas Permit by Rule proposal was briefly discussed. Dr. Cyrus Reed asked if staff had evaluated the rule proposal to determine if it contained equipment which was not on the Equipment and Categories List (ECL). Mr. Chance Goodin, TCEQ staff, stated that he had attended the stakeholders meeting and that most if not all of the equipment discussed was already listed on the ECL.

A. Old Business

Mr. Adair opened the discussion by asking staff to explain where the current rule proposal is within the rule process. Mr. Goodin explained that the proposal was under management review and is on track for the June agenda. No action was taken.

B. New Business

Mr. Adair opened the discussion on new business. Mr. Goodin reminded the members to turn in their travel forms on a timely basis. No action was taken.

C. Public Comments

Mr. Adair opened the meeting for public comment. No additional comment was received.

D. Future Meetings

Discussion was held about scheduling future meetings. The committee will determine the meeting date and contact staff.

VI. Adjourn

A motion to adjourn was made at 2:17 p.m.

VII. Action Items

- Members to review the Part B descriptions provided in the program guidelines document.
- Mr. Frazell to supply data to the committee.

Next Meeting Date

To Be Determined TCEQ Austin Headquarters 12100 Park 35 Circle Austin, Texas 78753

The TCEQ Tax Relief for Pollution Control Property Advisory Committee is not subject to provisions of the public meetings law. However, comments from the public relevant to the purview of the committee are welcome. A reasonable standard will be used by the committee chairman regarding the length of time for public comments, realizing the committee will need to manage time to allow adequate discussion of each agenda item.

Advisory Group/Comr ee Meeting Sign-in Sheet

TCEQ - Chief Engineer's Office

Advisory/Stakeholder Group Name: Tax Relief for Pollution Control Property Advisory Committee

Meeting Date: April 12, 2010 Meeting Time: 10:00 am

Meeting Location: Building E, Room 201

Note: By providing this E-mail address, I hereby authorize the TCEQ to make my E-mail address available to the public. If addressing the committee, please fill out TCEO Public Participation Form

Name	Represent	E-mail Address (Optional)	Do you wish to address the committee? (yes/no)
4EDSCHOPREN	SEZF	LEDICHER RERRYAGOO. Com	member
KdAnd Bilber	Jacon CAD	mbieber@AcAd. org	NO
Bob Adar	TXOGA	bobradair a conocaptilyer. com	menter
MikeNasi	TW-CCIFI	mnasi@jw.com	menh
Pay Coon	Luminant Power	paul. coon aly minant. com	member
Yorke Vzne	Crosse Creek Ct SA	Per Pape (2) accirs, not	(10)
Charne Frazell	PFA	Wfrazell@ pandai. Com	Member
John Wichols	Doy	phanichob@dow.com	in en ber
Jan Cel	Uba Contry	ckyla Ocr.m	11
Hand Hann	Teras CTL BI	Attothing (1) Hay inderton an	
Rutinollazano	Sou Patrice o County AD	Mozamo @spead. esc 2. nef	
Laura Carcia	Tx Assoc. of Courtie		No
JOHN KENLIDY	TTERA	Kennech @ trava org	NO
David Hodgins	THEY PHYDEN	Allodgiash Humpson horm. Pany	45
GENE DOST	SELF	adoss Rentergy. Com	wo
() della	ATTY SWAT CAD	· · · · · ·	No
Gary Gibbs	AEP	9 jg ibbs@aep, com	No
GREG MAXIL	Dif	CSCRSOIN NOXI e DOFFAND PARLPS, C	MrembEll

Advisory Group/Comn ee Meeting Sign-in Sheet

TCEQ - Chief Engineer's Office

Advisory/Stakeholder Group Name: Tax Relief for Pollution Control Property Advisory Committee

Meeting Date: April 12, 2010 Meeting Time: 10:00 am

Meeting Location: Building E, Room 201

Name	Represent	E-mail address available to the public. If addressing the comm E-mail Address (Optional)	Do you wish to address the committee? (yes/no)
Ion Neely	Capitol Appraiser		No
(yns keed)	SITCIA CLU	(425. [RRD Sherraclub.org	100
Bernadisava	HEAD	, bgarcla@hcad.org)	78
Taul Clove	Gregory-Portlans	(5) plore@g-pisd. org	VES
Charleng Rigot	GC(ISI)	scripgotogecksd.net	10
Jim Reidy	10EQ	thereby @ teer state tx us	Λ/Ω
ammanufe/wa	& TCEP	ewada @ TeER; State: TX. US	
Deb Hasting	TXOGA	dhastingsa to the	100
GREG MAIN	D. K. Philip	GREWLT MARINE DUFFAURPHELPS. LS	
	V		
		·	